

Resume 1.txt

marty palm

5330 w. melvina st.  
milwaukee, wi 53216

E-Mail: mapelectric2012@gmail.com

Summary

I was employed with the City of Milwaukee for 32 yrs,retired in 2012. I am a certified master electrician with the State of Wisconsin.

Highlights

Data collection and analysis  
Analytical thinker  
Exceptional organizational skills

Creative problem solver

Citizen engagement

Accomplishments

I was one of the few city electricians that worked throughout New Years Eve 1999 to insure there were no problems with Y2K. I helped the city reduce costs in rebuilding the stiff leg crane at the Port of Milwaukee and was praised by the mayors office for this.

Experience

January 1975 to May 1980  
Harnischfeger Corp Milwaukee, wi  
wireman

I wired mining machines and cranes in a factory setting.

January 1971 to October 1972  
U S Air Force

I was an airplane mechanic in the air force and also served in the Wisconsin Air National Guard 1972-1977

June 1980 to March 1991  
City of Milwaukee milwaukee, wi  
electrical inspector

I made electrical inspections of housing,public bldgs,retail and other bldgs for the Building Inspection Dept.

March 1991 to June 2012  
City of Milwaukee milwaukee, wi  
electrician

I did electrical work in all city bldgs for Dept of Public works

Education

Boys Tech H.S. milwaukee, wi  
High School Diploma electric shop

UWM milwaukee, wi

I took courses in psychology,sociology,science,real estate